

Message

From: Robert Godhue [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3908F6D0132349B8A96B2B9B4BD4F10A-ROBERT GODH]
Sent: 2018-08-20 9:57:58 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: FW: Legal spend YTD with Activity codes
Attachments: Copy of Legal YTD Spend_JAN01-AUG17 2018_Activity Codes.xlsx

Hi Michael,
Spreadsheet attached with Activity codes. I have printed and will bring to you.
Thanks,
Robert

From: Vanessa Liu
Sent: August 17, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Robert Godhue
Cc: Dona Brent
Subject: RE: Legal spend YTD

Here you go Robert.

Just a note that the when an amount is associated with "USD", it is already the CAD equivalent not the actual USD amount.

Have a great weekend!

Vanessa

From: Robert Godhue
Sent: August 17, 2018 9:29 AM
To: Vanessa Liu
Cc: Dona Brent
Subject: Legal spend YTD

Hi Vanessa,
Further to our conversation can you please provide me with the YTD legal spend? The sort should be first by G/L (77080) then by Firm then by cost centre and then by activity code. If you need any clarification or have any questions please let me know. Thanks so much for doing this for me. Appreciated!
Robert

Robert Godhue
Administrative Assistant to
Lisa Barnett,
Julie Bedford,
Michael Boll,
Lesley Bowen,
Victor Buza,
Sarah Diebel,
Cary Ferguson,
James Hunter,
Sejal Shah,
Andrew Sullivan and
Julie Wong Barker

Corporate/Commercial Law Group
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6058
1600 - 120 Adelaide Street West, Toronto ON M5H 1T1

robert.godhue@ieso.ca